Memorandum P1nédv/ﬂle

NORTH CAROLINA

To:  Mayor and Town Council
From: Ryan Spitzer
Date: 11/7/2025

Re:  Door-to-Door Solicitation Update

Overview:
The changes made to the Door-to-Door Solicitation part of Chapter 111 are the following:

1. Include an allowed time for door-to-door solicitation. Staff is proposing 9am to Dusk or
6pm, whichever is sooner. The jurisdictions around Pineville all have time-based allowances.
This should alleviate the fears of PD officers not having qualified immunity.

2. Company will need to get a permit from the Town of Pineville and pay a fee.

3. Company will have to supply IDs of those who will be going door to door.

4. Town could require a bond.

At the Work Session Town Council wanted staff to recommend a bond amount. Staff has
recommended $5,000. This is in line with what other jurisdictions in Mecklenburg County
require, if they require a bond at all. The three northern towns all require the $5,000 bond with
Mint Hill and Matthews not requiring a bond. Charlotte does not require a permit

These can all be found in Section 111.02 and 111.03



